Bucheli, Daniel

From: Mary
Sent: Sunday, November 19, 2023 9:12 PM-
To: . CSC Complaints
. Subject: Violation of House Rules
Attachments: Screenshot 20231119_153451 _Xjpg; Screenshot_20231119_ 153419 _X.ipg; Screenshot_

20231119_153451_X,jpg; Screenshot_20231119_143317_X jpg; Screenshot_20231119_
143326_X,jpg; Screenshot_20231119_143434_Xjpg; Screenshot_20231119_143344
_X,jpg; Screenshot_20231119_143655_X.jpg :

Complainant: Mary Mccloskey .
" City and State: New Albany, Indiana

4

lam acknow;dgmg that my name will be released if a public report is produced however | would prefer it not be. In
recent events people who speak up are often exploited by members of congress under the guise of Speech and Debate. .

To my understanding of the House Communication Standards several members of the House of Representatives have
violated House Communication Standards and rules following the release of the January 6th footage. -

Derrick Evans of West Virginia ‘ _ '

He posted a screenshot of video 0177USCHO1HallofColumnsSouthDoor_2021-01-
06_14h49min32s983ms_1.mp4 on the X platform using his official account.

Making the assumption that the rioter Ieavmg the Capitol building was flashing a police badge to the
security camera which would lead the masses to the conclusion that the Capitol Police were involved
in instigating the riot. Even after he was told that the photo was of the now convicted Kevin Lyons
holding a vaping device, Rep Evans has not removed or edited his post. Commumty notes has also
captioned his postas misinformation. This violates House Rules

» Websites and social media content must be related to official business representational duties and comply with

all applicable Federa! laws and House rules.
* No speculation as to motivation/intent of individuals.
¢ Members may not use official communications to provide visual misrepresentations of other individuals,

including but not limited to “deep fake” technology.

Marijorie Taylor- Greene of Georgia

Marjorie posted a screenshot of 0177USCHO1HallofColumnsSouthDoor_2021-01-

06_14h49min32s983ms_1.mp4 on X using her official account. She went as far to draw an arrow to

the vape to convince the masses it was a police badge. She also made a statement speculating it was

a police badge. Marj named a sitting member of Congress, Nancy Pelosi, alleging that she was lying

about law enforcement conspiring to incite the riot. She broadly named the January 6 Committee
.whose members are currently in Congress. She later edited that post but the misrepresentation had

already been spread and the original is still accessible. '

Later she Quoted another convicted rioter Brandon Straka using footage from a video

0123USCS01NorthDoorAppt.Desk_2021-01-06_14h58min04s000ms.mp4 where she named

President Biden and alleged that the rioters were being persecuted.
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This violates House rules

« Websites and social media content must be related to ofﬁcral business representatlonal duties and comply with
all applicable Federal laws and House rules. - :

« No speculation as to motivationfintent of individuals. :

* Members may not use official communications to provide visual m|5representat|ons of other mdnnduals
including but not limited to “deep fake” technology.

» Official communications critical of policy may not be personalized or politicized, and may not be used to
disparage Members, other individuals or-political parties. For purposes of this rule,“disparage” shall include, but
not be limited to, personal insults, ad hominem attacks or attackson a person’s character.

» o No speculation as to motivation/intent of individ

Thomas Massie of Kentucky

Retweeted a post from Senator Mike Lee that contained a screenshot from another wdeo complalnlng that a police
officer uncuffed a rioter and fist bumped him. : C :

. No speculation as to motlvatlon/mtent of mdiwduals
» -~ Members may not use official communications to provide visual m|srepresentat|ons of other mdmduals,
including but not limited to "deep fake” technology ' :

| am attaching screenshots of all posts by these members including Senator Mike Lee, whom should be reported to the
Senate for abuse of congressional media communications. | would like to add how disappointing it is that members of

Congress would misrepresent footage from January 6th. Congress should be held to a higher standard and obligated to
tell the truth.. Furthermore members of r;‘ongress should not speculate intentions without the full context of a situation.

lam hopeful these members will be held accountable & encouraged to make a pubhc apology to the Amerlcan People &
especially the Capitol Police.
Thank you for your time,

Mary Mccloskey
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